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TMA New York Chapter

From: Deborah Reperowitz, TMA NYC VP Programming 
<newyorkchapter@turnaround.org>

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:35 AM
To: TMA New York Chapter
Subject: TMA NY Weekly Summary ~ News and Events

 

Join TMA New York City At Our Upcoming Events 
February 20, 2015 

 

 
 

Meet OUR 2015 ANNUAL SPONSOR 
From establishing one of the first mutual funds in 
the country in 1928 to handling the naming rights 
for a major Philadelphia stadium in 2004 to 
preventing the Nasdaq delisting of a major public 

company in 2014, Stradley's responsive team of attorneys 
seamlessly addresses the full spectrum of their clients' needs, 
ranging from sophisticated corporate transactions to complex 
commercial litigation. 
 
Click to learn more about Stradley Ronon, a TMA NYC Platinum 
Annual Sponsor. 
 

Welcome TO OUR NEW MEMBERS 

QUICK LINKS 
   

Join TMA NY Today 
  

Member Benefits 
  

Join TMA NY  
Linkedin Group 
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Elizabeth Broomfield, Morgan Stanley 
 
Click to Learn About TMA Membership  
  

Congratulations TO OUR WINNERS 

TMA NYC Student Paper Competition Winners   
    
First Place:  
Construction Equipment Rental Restructurings/Neff Corporation v. 
Ahern Rentals 
NYU Authors: Nicholas Ang, Alex Terry Zhang, Rasheeq Haq 
Second Place:  
A Note on Leveraged Buyouts, Defaults and Bankruptcy  
NYU Authors: Rajeev Kasthuri, Bradley Drake, Elaine Press, 
Vanitha Kathrotia 
Third Place (Tie):  
A Tale of Two Lenders - CIT Group & GE Capital  
NYU Authors: Jesse Bornstein, Elan Sharoni, Frank Shiau 
Third Place (Tie):  
STAR Modal - Predicting ST* Companies in China  
NYU Authors: Pushkar Bodas, Shyam Lingam, Shuyu Wang, 
Wendy Yang 
 

Attend OUR EVENTS 

The M&A Advisor 
2015 Distressed Investing Summit 
Registration Open 
Sunday - Monday, February 22-23, 2015 
The Colony Hotel 
Palm Beach, FL 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
Creative Strategies for Distressed Investing in the Current 
Economy 
Hosted by TMA NYC  
Registration Open ~ Space Limited 
Tuesday - February 24, 2015 
8:00am - 10:30am 
The Offices of Dentons 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
Signs of Distress? Looking Past the Current Market Cycle 
Wharton Restructuring & Distressed Investing Conference 
Registration Open 
Friday - February 27, 2015 
9:00am - 5:00pm 
Pierre Hotel 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
TMA NYC Leading Ladies Luncheon 
Hosted by TMA NYC NOW Division 
Save the Date 
Thursday - March 19, 2015 
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11:30am - 2:00pm 
Avra Estiatorio Restaurant 
New York, NY 
 
9th Annual Credit & Bankruptcy Symposium 
Hosted by CTTMA | ABI | NYIC 
Registration Now Open 
Thursday - Friday, May 7-8, 2015 
Mohegan Sun Resort & Casino 
Uncasville, CT 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 

Join OUR PROGRAMS 

TMA NYC Pro Bono Initiative: Business Mentor NY 
In Partnership with Empire State Development 
Participate in Ongoing Mentorships 
Click for TMA NYC Program Details 
Click for TMA NYC Participant Application 
 

  
Make a difference, foster innovation, and be a part 
of the small business and entrepreneurial boom in 
New York State - join Business Mentor NY! 

Through the web platform, BusinessMentor.NY.gov, entrepreneurs 
access free assistance from volunteer professionals from a wide 
variety of industries - from lawyers and accountants to finance 
and marketing professionals. Business Mentor NY is not only a way 
to give back to the community and foster the entrepreneurial and 
small business boom throughout the state, but it is also a fantastic 
opportunity for volunteer professionals to hone leadership skills, 
expand their professional network and develop their own skills by 
trying new approaches. 
  
Questions:  
TMA NYC Chair, Jeff Gaynor, jgaynor@truenorthcp.com 
ESD Chair, Amy Greenstein, agreenstein@esd.ny.gov 
  

Enjoy OUR AFFILIATION PROGRAMS 
Debtwire Programs | 30% Discount for all TMA Members: 
 
1. The Puerto Rico Turnaround 
Registration Open 
Tuesday - March 31, 2015 
TMA Members 30% Discount Code: TMA30 
The Harvard Club 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
2. Latin American Distressed Debt Investment Strategies 
Save the Date 
Thursday - April 16, 2015 
TMA Members 30% Discount Code: TMA30 
The Harvard Club 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details 
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ABI Bookstore | Discount for all TMA Members: 
  
 
  
Use code TMADISC at checkout at the ABI 
Bookstore. 
   
Click to view more books available at a discount to 
TMA Members. 

 
  

Visit OUR WEBSITE 

www.ny.turnaround.org 
 

Questions ON EVENTS 

newyorkchapter@turnaround.org 
(646) 932-5532 
  

 
 

 
 

   
  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

Media Sponsor 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

The Turnaround Management Association (TMA) is the premier organization dedicated to corporate renewal and turnaround 
management. Established in 1988, TMA has more than 9,000 members in 49 chapters around the world. 
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This email was sent to newyorkchapter@turnaround.org by newyorkchapter@turnaround.org |    
Update Profile/Email Address | Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy. 

 

 

 

 
TMA New York City Chapter | PO Box 1034 | Weston | CT | 06883-1034  

 

 

  

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2015.0.5646 / Virus Database: 4293/9150 - Release Date: 02/20/15 

 
THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY. 
This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have received the 
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message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes reports of abuse very 
seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to abuse@constantcontact.com. 


